
March 28, 2022

Sent Via Email:

Ms. Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs/ Clerk of the Board
Nova Scotia Utility Review Board
601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor
Halifax, NS, B3J 3S3

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Re: M10473-EfficiencyOne (E1) –Application for approval for a Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between E1 and Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power), establishment of a final agreement between the parties, and approval of a 2023-2025 Demand Side Management (DSM) Resource Plan filed March 16th, 2022.

IN THE MATTER OF: An application by EfficiencyOne for approval for a Supply Agreement for Electricity Efficiency and Conservation Activities between E1 and Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power), establishment of a final agreement between the parties, and approval of a 2023-2025 Demand Side Management (DSM) Resource Plan the filed March 16th, 2022

- i. **TAKE NOTICE** that the Ecology Action Centre (EAC) requests intervener status in this proceeding in accordance with the Regulations.
- ii. In the case of an oral hearing, it is the intention of the Ecology Action Centre to appear.
- iii. The EAC has a mandate to promote equitable, reliable and sustainable access to electricity for domestic customers in Nova Scotia and promote demand side management through energy efficiency. The EAC has participated as an intervenor in past hearings.
- iv. The issues which may be addressed by the EAC include any or all of the issues established by the Utility and review Board
- v. The Ecology Action Centre will be represented by:

Kimberley Fry
Ecology Action Centre
2705 Fern Lane Halifax, NS B3K4L3
Tel: 902-266-5263
Email: kimberley.fry@ecologyaction.ca



Please be in touch should you have any questions regarding our application or if further information is required.

Sincerely,

Marla MacLeod, Director of Programs

